

- Close Window
- Print This Page
- Expand All | Collapse All

Alex Degnan

Name	Alex Degnan	Contact Record Type	Applicant
Middle Initial		Account Name	
Title		Status	
Council District	1	Gender	Male
# of Board Memberships	0	Ethnicity	White/Caucasian
Qualifications	Avid mountain biker and commuter biker. Although I have lived in Salt Lake City for over 10 years now, I grew up in Boise, ID and saw drastic changes that were made to bike policies. I would love to be a part of the SLC bike community and policy.	Diversity	
Member Id		Comments	
		Other	
ontact Information	on		
Send mail to		Mobile	
Home Phone		Other Phone	
Phone		Business Phone	
Fax		Business Fax	
Email		Business Email	
Mailing Address		Other Address	
Created By	Boards and Commissions Liaison, 3/21/2019 5:30 PM	Last Modified By	Boards and Commissions Liaison, 3/21/2019 5:30 PM

Activity History

Email: Application Successfully Submitted

Related To
Task
Due Date
Assigned To
Last Modified Date/Time
Comments
Comments
Comments
CC:
BCC:
Attachment: --none--

Subject: Application Successfully Submitted

Body:

Thank you for your submission. We appreciate your interest in Salt Lake County's Boards and Commissions process. We have received your application and are submitting it for review and



EDUCATION:

University of Utah, David Eccles School of Business

Bachelor of Science in Accounting

Minor in PRT; emphasis: Recreation Management.

Masters of Accounting (MAcc)

WORK EXPERIENCE:

PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC)

Salt Lake City, UT

09/2016-Present

Audit Associate

- Perform annual financial statement audits for various sized public and private companies
- Substantive testing over various FSLIs including Revenue, Inventory and SOx controls
- Involved with organizing teams and managing staff (local and remote) throughout the year
- Involved with audit strategy for first year clients and testing multiple acquisitions for main client

Backcountry.com

Salt Lake City, UT

09/2012-05/2015

Account Manager (Expert Gearhead)

- Provide outdoor gear recommendations, detailed product reviews, and editorial pieces for website
- Work side by side with multiple departments and an ecommerce system to solve problems in real time
- Selected for a pilot group involved with increasing product margins through direct customer connections
- Chosen to attend a LivePerson conference in NYC with CEO for being a top performing Gearhead
- Participated as ski expert at Liberty Media Investor Day in Times Square with executive team

Deer Valley Resort

Park City, UT

Accounting Intern

11/2013-04/2014

- Reconcile daily checkout money to reported revenue and enter into DV's revenue system
- Make daily bank deposits, reconcile the cash room bank and help staff accountant with weekly projects
- Issued cash awards to winners of the Olympic qualifying, World Cup ski competitions

The Response Group (TRG)

Theodore/Gulf Shores, AL

IAP Specialist (Incident Action Plan Database)

06/2010-06/2011

- 84 hour work weeks for one year during the BP Oil Spill in the Gulf of Mexico
- Tracked inventory at staging area and prepared shipment for deployment to various cleanup locations
 - o Asked to perform first inventory of all incoming barges because of database navigation skills
 - o Promoted to supervise the oil boom yard after organizing a better system to track oil boom
- Daily tracking of heavy equipment along five beach cleanup sites in Gulf Shores, AL
 - o Worked alongside an auditor to assure that only "in use" equipment was billed to BP each day
 - o Was kept on after 85% of the company was laid off as response slowed

ACTIVITIES / CERTIFICATIONS:

Certified Public Accountant (CPA)

Utah

Certified in state of Utah - Member of AICPA and UACPA

01/2018-Present

American Avalanche Institute

Level One Certification

Canyons Resort, UT 01/2013

Volunteer Community Service

The Salvation Army

Salt Lake City, UT 11/2013-12/2013

- Unloaded and stocked all donated food and helped provide needy families with weekly food
- Helped with a data entry project for the Angel Tree program during the holiday season

INTERESTS:

Skiing, Mountain Biking, Rafting, Skateboarding, Backpacking, Photography, Film



Jennifer Wilson Mayor

Erin LitvackDeputy Mayor, County
Services

Darrin CasperDeputy Mayor, Finance & Administration

Catherine KanterDeputy Mayor, Regional Operations

Board Appointment Approval

On the 30th day of July 2019 the Salt Lake County Council consents to the appointment of Mr. Alex Degnan as a member of the Salt Lake County Bicycle Advisory Committee.

His first term will begin July 30, 2019 and end December 31, 2021.

	Salt Lake County Council	
	Councilman Richard Snelgrove Chair, Salt Lake County Council	
Attest:		
Sherrie Swensen, County Clerk		
Please instruct the Council Clerk to return the N2-100 to process this appointment.	his form to Anna Vukin-Chow intheMayor'sOffice,	